From:

To:

CC:

Sent: 3/24/2021 8:02:15 AM

Subject: RE: [8:30-9:30] MPP Scorecard Meeting (January-March 2021)

Attachments: Notes and Action Items: Hardening Action item calls-Director required 1x per week
Correct,

We send this view out every Thursday, attached is last weeks.

Sincerely,

Pacific Gas and Electric Co.

“It is amazing what you can accomplish
If you do not care who gets the credit”
Harry S. Truman

From
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 5:51 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: Re: [8:30-9:30] MPP Scorecard Meeting (January-March 2021)

+-to provide visibility, specifically for hardening, which i believe is the main item you’re referencing.

Thanks,

From:
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 5:39 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: [8:30-9:30] MPP Scorecard Meeting (January-March 2021)

On our scorecard call on Friday, -asked for visibility into pre-estimating/PM activities cycle times and
miles for System Hardening work (UNSE->ESTS in the system). As you know, there is a lot of scoped work
sitting in that stage with PMs for Project Plans, Land base maps, transmission coordination set up etc. (as
needed). | could not join the call on Friday, but | did learn that this item was discussed during the scorecard
review meeting?

Since this belong under your team, would you be providing visibility into this?

Thank rou and please let me know if | can help.
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Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 15 AM

To:

c
Subject: [8:30-9:30] MPP Scorecard Meeting (January-March 2021)

When: Friday, March 19, 2021 8:35 AM-9:30 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Click here to join the meeting

Meetini reiuested by:

PG&E:

Meeting Organizer:

(please contact Sheila to add attendees) -

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Need Help with Teams? Click on the Help option in this invite to connect you directly to our Teams at PG&E Training
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site!

Learn More | Help | Meeting options
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